

OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE

MEETING OF THE PARK BOARD

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 AT 5:00 PM

COMMUNITY CENTER MEETING ROOM, 1050 N. ORANGE ST., RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Teams Meeting: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting NjAxMjJiMjMtN2YzNS00NzY0LTg3YTgtMGUwODU2ZGZhYTYw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b %22Tid%22%3a%2214038f70-880a-4544-99f2-5408da444e94%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225a687dce-01a1-4ccb-

9c60-934fe73d83fb%22%7d Meeting ID: 275 002 727 261 Passcode: meS5HC

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Roll Call for the meeting, determine whether a quorum is present; determine whether the meeting has been properly noticed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to waive the reading of the minutes of the last meeting(s) in lieu of printed copies and approve the same.

Previous Meeting Minutes

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

2. 2025 Election of Officers

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

- 3. Consider approval of meeting date changes for May & June.
- 4. Consider approval of Richland County 4H Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.
- 5. Consider approval of Hornet Volleyball Camp Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.
- 6. Consider approval of RC Church League Softball Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.
- 7. Consider additions to Camping rules and adjustments to availability.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. Monthly Bills

MONTHLY REPORTS

- Budget Report
- 10. Recreation Director's Report
- 11. WSRC Coordinator's Report
- 12. Park Board President's Report

REPORTS, REQUESTS, CONCERNS: No action will be taken on any matter originating under this item.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, June 2nd, 2025.

ADJOURNMENT

Posted this 24th day of April, 2025 by 4:30 PM.

Copy to the official newspaper the Richland Observer.

PLEASE NOTE: That upon reasonable notice, a minimum of 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service contact Ashley Oliphant, City Administrator at 450 S. Main St., Richland Center, WI. 53581 or call 608-647-3466. Notice is hereby given that the council members who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting so as to constitute a quorum of the city council. Any such council member attendance will be for information gathering, discussion, and/or related purposes and will not result in the direct decision making by the city council at the committee meeting. The City of Richland Center is an equal opportunity employer, provider, and lender.

Item 1.

OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE



MEETING OF THE PARK BOARD

Monday, March 24, 2025, at 5:00 PM

COMMUNITY CENTER MEETING ROOM, 1050 N. ORANGE ST., RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 5:00pm by President Elliott, and a quorum was present; the meeting had been properly noticed.

ROLL CALL: Park Board members: Pat Elliott, Kathryn Lewandowski, Allicia Woodhouse, Brad Wegner, City Council Rep-Mark Chambers, County Board Rep-Chad Cosgrove, Director-Jodi Mieden. Absent: Larry Hallett.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Lewandowski to waive the reading of the minutes of the last meeting(s) in lieu of printed copies and approve the same, 2nd by Wegner. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

- 2. Consider approval of a discount/waiver for G.R.A.C.E. events: Kickoff Pancake Supper. The group is a 501(c)3 so it is approved at a 25% discount. Wegner pledged to sponsor the balance from Brad, Kevin & Jewell's Carpet & Upholstery Cleaning, LLC. Motion to approve by Woodhouse, 2nd by Lewandowski. Motion carried unanimously.
- **3.** Consider approval of Hornet Summer Volleyball Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025. The annual women's summer volleyball league has continued to be a great outlet for High schoolers and adults for volleyball. The sport has been growing each year, and we have had a seamless relationship with no issues to date.

 Motion to approve by Wegner, 2nd by Chambers. Motion carried unanimously.
- **4. Discussion about the Draft 2026-2031 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan.** The previous plan final edits were made. Mieden plans to make the edits and bring the final draft to the April meeting for approval to move on to Public Works.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Motion by Cosgrove to approve the monthly bills. 2nd by Chambers. Motion carried unanimously.

MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT: Revenues for February 24 – March 22, 2024 vs 2025 provided.

RECREATION REPORT: Spring SuperSports delayed a week due to weather conditions, 20 kids. Cancelled the spring hike due to rain. Men's city basketball league wrapped up with Stanek Construction winning. Kids Night Out April 5th, 14 kids. Pool office/Rec coaches have applied but need lifeguards. Neumann here week of May 19th for startup. Working with WWTP staff on pool pumphouse repairs. Donations: Splash pad shade approved at Public Works on the 19^r resolution to accept the Rotary Club donation to Council on April 15. B&G team will install the shade. Dugouts on #1/scoreboard on #2 donations from RCYBS, dugouts on #5/6 from Knights of Columbus. Resolution to accept donations approved at Council. RCYBS will purchase a temporary fence for #3 to install during the season. Spring field work done on KP/NP last week, RCHS Softball has been using #6. Working on FEMA/DNR elevations evaluation with Mark Jelinek for the possible potties at North Park. Controlled burn happened successfully last week. Cooler in concessions got a new hose and a drainage system for the LP filters to avoid so much standing water when bleeding lines and draining off-season was installed.

WSRC REPORT: Diamond Jo trip is full for April, as well as the Brewers trip, both are taking wait lists. Euchre tourney is always popular and BINGO & Yoga are gaining attendance. Cribbage lessons are available 2x/month.

PARK BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT: Pumphouse insulation/heater quotes coming in. 2nd slide quote came in at \$450-500k and may be out of reach even with the Seats grant being applied for.

REPORTS, REQUESTS, CONCERNS: Wegner is interested in renewing, Mieden will recommend to Mayor to approve at Council. Members thanked Chambers for his time on the Board, being his last meeting.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE: 4th Monday of the Month. April 28, 2025, at 5:00pm.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to Adjourn by Chambers. 2nd by Cosgrove. Motion carried unanimously.



2025 PARK BOARD	MEMBER	OFFICER	TERM	TERM	TERM
MEMBERS	TYPE	STATUS	(YEARS)	STARTED	ENDS
Pat Elliot	Citizen	President	5	2022	2027
Kathryn Lewandowski	Citizen	VP	5	2023	2028
Larry Hallett	Citizen		5	2024	2029
Alicia Woodhouse	Citizen		5	2021	2026
Brad Wegner	Citizen		5	2020	2025
TBD	Council		2	2024	2026
Chad Cosgrove	County		2	2024	2026

- 1. Citizen members are recommended by the Park Board President, appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council.

 Brad Wegner wishes to be appointed & confirmed at City Council 4/15/25.
- 2. City Council Representative is appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council to carry out the 2-yr term originally held by Mark Chambers.

TBD to be appointed & confirmed at City Council 4/15/25.

Citizen member qualifications: "Each member of the Park Board shall be a resident freeholder of the City and shall take and file the official oath.

Item 3.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER - AGENDA ITEM DATA SHEET

Agenda Item: Consider meeting date changes for May & June.

Committee Review: Park Board **Meeting Date:** April 28th, 2025

Requested by: Jodi Mieden- Recreation Director

Background: The regularly scheduled meeting for May falls on Memorial Day, so it would be changed to June 2nd to complete before the regular Common Council meeting on June 3rd. The June meeting would then move to the 5th Monday, June 30th to complete before the regular Common Council meeting on July 1st.

Department Recommendation: Change May meeting date to June 2nd and June meeting date to June 30th.

Requested Action:

PARK BOARD: Approve changing May meeting date to June 2nd and June meeting date to June 30th.

Item 4.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER - AGENDA ITEM DATA SHEET

Agenda Item: Consider approval of Richland County 4H Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Committee Review: Park Board **Meeting Date:** April 28th, 2025

Requested by: Jodi Mieden- Recreation Director

Background: The annual Richland County 4H softball league has continued to be a great outlet for youth. There have been no issues to date, and they work around all other leagues by playing on Friday, Saturday & Sunday.

Department Recommendation: Approve Richland County 4H Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Requested Action:

PARK BOARD: Approve Richland County 4H Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.





Parks & Recreation Departi

1050 North Orange Street Richland Center, WI 53581 (608) 647-8108

Application for Sanctioned Recreation Group

To be officially sanctioned by the City of Richland Center & authorized use of City grounds or facilities, or to be included in the City's Facility Use Agreement with the Richland School District, the following criteria must be met:

Indicoaches of minors. A copy of the background check shall be provided to the City. If requested, the City may gree to do a background check for an organization. A fee will be assessed for this service. Organizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be ssessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center and proval on an annual basis. The application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. The policies and procedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. The proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use pull not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. The park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use pull not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center.	The organization must provide their own coaches.
gree to do a background check for an organization. A fee will be assessed for this service. Organizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be ssessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee sichedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee sichedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee sichedule set by the City. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee significant of Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31 st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. In application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned cereation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and accedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 The Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use build not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: Richard Center Center of Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use build not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Cen	Prior to the program starting, the organization must complete criminal background checks on their administration
Drganizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be sessesed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. The organization must be paid prior to service or use commencing. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee ichedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31** at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occurrently governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Be Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use pould not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-41 CONTACT NAME: KHALEEN CRADDOCK SANDAR. CAMPRELL QUISC.edu FMAIL: Karleen, Craddock Quisc.edu / SANDAR. CAMPRELL QUISC.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (office) ADDRESS: //OD HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	and coaches of minors. A copy of the background check shall be provided to the City. If requested, the City may
Seessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. The organization must be paid prior to service or use commencing. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee schedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and procedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Be Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use puld not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: Karleen Cradbock Sance Canter Ca	agree to do a background check for an organization. A fee will be assessed for this service.
The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. All fees must be paid prior to service or use commencing. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee Schedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned cereation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and pocedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Be Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use build not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 44 CONTACT NAME: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDER: CAMPRELL QUISC.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CHIER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	Organizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be
The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee Sichedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31* at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Isigning this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occurrence governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. In paper 3/20/25 The Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use and not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-41 CONTACT NAME: KAALEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: Karleen. Craddock @wish.edu / Sandran. Campbell @wise.edu PHONE: 608-641-6148 (office) ADDRESS: 1100 HW114 WEST RICHLAND CONTER, W1 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	assessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide.
The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee Schedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Is signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occurred governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Be Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use bould not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: Richland County 44 CONTACT NAME: Raleen Crapbock Sandy Camprell Owise educements. EMAIL: Kanleen, Cradock Owise edu / Sandra. Camprell Owise educements. EMAIL: Kanleen, Cradock Owise edu / Sandra. Camprell Owise educements. EMAIL: Kanleen, Cradock Owise edu / Sandra. Camprell Owise educements. EMAIL: Kanleen, Cradock Owise educements. ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs.
Schedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Is signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occurred governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Be Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use bould not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: Richland County 4-4 CONTACT NAME: KANLEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL QUISC.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14-WEST RICHLAND ENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	All fees must be paid prior to service or use commencing.
Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. Signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occurred governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 De Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use outled not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: Richland County 44 CONTACT NAME: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: Karleen. Craddock @wisc.edu / Sandra. Campbell @wisc.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (office) ADDRESS: 1100 HW 14 WEST RICHLAND ENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee
he approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and occodures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 Deepark Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use ould not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-4 CONTACT NAME: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: KARLEEN, CRADDOCK SANDRA. CAMPBELL @WISC.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	Schedule set by the City.
signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned creation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and ocedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Applicant Signature: Date: 3/20/25 De Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny by proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use bould not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-4 CONTACT NAME: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDER. CAMPBELL EMAIL: KARLEEN CRADDOCK SANDER. CAMPBELL BOB-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of
Date: 3/20/25 Repplicant Signature: La College of the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use outly not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center. CONTACT NAME: KALLEN CRADDOCK SANDY CAMPBELL QWISC.edu EMAIL: Karleen, Craddock Qwisc.edu / Sandra. Compress Qwisc.edu EMAIL: 608-647-6148 (OFFice) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis.
ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-41 CONTACT NAME: KARLEEN CRADDOCK / SANDY CAMPBELL EMAIL: Karleen.craddock@wisc.edu / SANDRA.CAMPBELL@wisc.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	The Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny any proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use
EMAIL: Karleen.craddock@wisc.edu / SANDRA. CAMPBELL@wisc.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHCAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	would not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center.
EMAIL: Karleen.craddock@wisc.edu / SANDRA. CAMPBELL@wisc.edu PHONE: 608-647-6148 (OFFICE) ADDRESS: 1100 HWY 14 WEST RICHCAND CENTER, WI 53581 ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHLAND COUNTY 4-4
RICHCAND CENTER, WI 535XI ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	CONTACT NAME: KAALEEN CRADDOCK / SANDY CAMPBELL
RICHCAND CENTER, WI 535XI ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	EMAIL: Karleen.craddock@wise.edu/SANDRA.CAMPRELL@wise.edu
RICHCAND CENTER, WI 535XI ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	ADDRESS UNA HAN 14 WEST
ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:	RICHLAND CENTER, WILL 52581
FACILITIES TO BE USED: BALL DIAMONDS	ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS:
,	FACILITIES TO BE USED: BALL DIAMONDS

Item 5.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER - AGENDA ITEM DATA SHEET

Agenda Item: Consider approval of Hornet Volleyball Camp Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Committee Review: Park Board **Meeting Date:** April 28th, 2025

Requested by: Jodi Mieden- Recreation Director

Background: The annual Hornet Volleyball Camp has continued to be a great camp for youth. There have been no

issues to date, and have large amounts of campers attend.

Department Recommendation: Approve Hornet Volleyball Camp Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Requested Action:

PARK BOARD: Approve Hornet Volleyball Camp Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.



Parks & Recreation Department

1050 North Orange Street Richland Center, WI 53581 (608) 647-8108

Application for Sanctioned Recreation Group

To be officially sanctioned by the City of Richland Center & authorized use of City grounds or facilities, or to be included in the City's Facility Use Agreement with the Richland School District, the following criteria must be met:

The organization must provide their own coaches.
Prior to the program starting, the organization must complete criminal background checks on their administration
and coaches of minors. A copy of the background check shall be provided to the City. If requested, the City may
agree to do a background check for an organization. A fee will be assessed for this service.
Organizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be
assessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide.
The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs.
All fees must be paid prior to service or use commencing.
The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee
Schedule set by the City.
Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of
the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis.
By signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned Recreation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and procedures governing sanctioned recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: Date: 3 - 3 -7 The Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny any proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use would not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center.
CONTACT NAME: Gorne & UB carp - Homes Basketai
To mee 30 11 1120
EMAIL: coach johnson 90 @ gmad. con PHONE: 608 - 604 - 7751 ADDRESS: 1075 N. Pork
ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS: ~ 85 FACILITIES TO BE USED: 45 94~

Action by Park Board: ☐ Approved ☐ Denied

Item 6.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER - AGENDA ITEM DATA SHEET

Agenda Item: Consider approval of RC Church League Softball Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Committee Review: Park Board **Meeting Date:** April 28th, 2025

Requested by: Jodi Mieden- Recreation Director

Background: The RC Church League Softball has continued to be a great league for area adults. There have been no

issues to date, and have 80-110 participants on 8 teams.

Department Recommendation: Approve RC Church League Softball Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Requested Action:

PARK BOARD: Approve RC Church League Softball Sanctioned Recreation Group for 2025.

Item 6.



Parks & Recreation Department

1050 North Orange Street Richland Center, WI 53581 (608) 647-8108

Application for Sanctioned Recreation Group

To be officially sanctioned by the City of Richland Center & authorized use of City grounds or facilities, or to be included in the City's Facility Use Agreement with the Richland School District, the following criteria must be met:

The organization must provide their own coaches. Prior to the program starting, the organization must complete criminal background checks on their administration and coaches of minors. A copy of the background check shall be provided to the City. If requested, the City may agree to do a background check for an organization. A fee will be assessed for this service. Organizations may conduct their own advertising and/or request the City do so on their behalf. A fee will be assessed to the organization if the City provides advertising services in the recreation guide. The organization must collect all fees for their recreation programs. All fees must be paid prior to service or use commencing. The organization must pay the City of Richland Center for use of City grounds and facilities according to the Fee Schedule set by the City. Approvals for Sanctioned Recreation Groups are valid from the date of approval to December 31st at midnight of the approval year. Organizations must seek renewal of approval on an annual basis. By signing this application, the applicant/organization agrees to comply with the policies and procedures governing Sanctioned Recreation Groups. The applicant/organization understands that to falsify information or failure to comply with the policies and procedures governing sanctioped recreation groups is grounds for terminating approval. Applicant Signature: 2 The Park Board reserves the right to decline to accept/approve any application for Sanctioned Recreation Group, and/or deny any proposed use and/or event of a Sanctioned Recreation Group, if the Park Board determines that a proposed group or use would not be in the best interest of the City of Richland Center.

ORGANIZATION NAME: RICHARD CONTECT Church League Softhall CONTACT NAME: David TUIK

EMAIL: PC Church league evaluation. Com

PHONE: US-604-0846

ADDRESS: 144 W. 7MSt., Richard Center WI 53581

ESTIMATED # OF PARTICIPANTS: 80-100 (8 frams)

FACILITIES TO BE USED: East + West Suffball Diamonts

Item 7.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER - AGENDA ITEM DATA SHEET

Agenda Item: Consider additions to Camping rules and adjustments to availability.

Committee Review: Park Board **Meeting Date:** April 28th, 2025

Requested by: Jodi Mieden- Recreation Director

Background: The City RV camping locations were quite busy with "transitional tent housing/urban camping" in 2024, and we want to discuss possible updated rules. We fielded many complaints from park goers as well as yearly RV campers. Many were solicited for donations during their stay and may or may not return if this continues. Possibly limit the duration to seven days one time per month to prevent site hopping in the same camping area. Possibly limited to RV only.

(Since the U.S. Supreme Court's <u>City of Grants Pass v. Johnson</u> ruling last June allowing localities to ban outdoor camping even if there is no homeless shelter space available, roughly 150 cities in 32 states have passed or strengthened such ordinances. The ordinances do not criminalize the status of a person being homeless, rather they forbid actions like occupying a campsite on public property for maintaining a temporary place to live.)

Example: The La Crosse Common Council has passed a new ordinance prohibiting camping on any city property. The city has posted notices that the ban will be enforced beginning Aug. 28, 2024.

There were a couple of things that came up this off season as well. Companies doing work in the city stayed in RV campsites off season and for extended durations. We allowed it because it was an RV, but it came with many inquiries from the public. We also allowed hunters to camp for the temporary hunting timeframe. I would like to formalize the rules for off-season camping. We like the revenue stream and had no issues during their stays.

Requested Action:

PARK BOARD:

2025 ACCOUNT PAYABLE LISTING

Item 8.

PARK BOARD Meeting Date: 04/28/25

VENDOR NAME (Alphabetical)	ACCT#	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT
Monthly Bills:			
Amazon	55200-435	CC Rec Equipment- soccer nets, Bball nets	\$ 78.70
	55200-520	CC Supplies- paper, 1st aid, laminator refill	\$ 115.38
	55410-470	WAC Maint/Repair- heater drain plugs	\$ 10.96
	55410-520	WAC Supplies- test kit, table trays, LG supply, fly traps, printer ink, hose holders, umbrella pins, velcro straps, pressure gauges, BBP kit	\$ 402.00
Dollar Tree (Credit Card)	55250-520	WSRC Supplies- BINGO Prizes	\$ 135.00
Grainger (Credit Card)	55410-470	WAC Maint/Repair- heater filters	\$ 56.87
Holiday Wholesale	55250-520	WSRC Supplies- coffee	\$ 153.90
Morris Newspapers of WI	55200-380	Richland Observer- Job Ad Summer	\$ 93.75
Peak Software Systems, Inc.	55200-560	SQL Core/Activity Registration pkg 1YR	\$ 2,010.00
Pioneer Print Co. LLC	46610-000	Adult Bball League Champs t-shirts	\$ 107.55
USA BlueBook	55410-470	WAC Maint/Repair- Rebuild floor drains, P1B SP Pump, SCH80, gaskets	\$ 465.62
USPS (Credit Card)	55410-470	WAC Maint/Repair- ship parts back	\$ 11.95
Walmart	55200-520	CC Supplies- office	\$ 62.37
	55200-640	REC Supplies- Kids Nite Out	\$ 29.99
	55410-520	WAC Supplies- Office	\$ 56.44
Walsh's ACE Hardware RC	55410-520	WAC Supplies- SCH40, filters, cleaner, plugs, test strips, hooks, lube, shelving	\$ 201.22
Woodward Community Media	10-55200-380	Shopping News Summer Job ad 2 weeks	\$ 200.00
WPRA	10-55410-410	WAC Training- Aquatic Tech Workshop	\$ 10.00
TOTAL BILLS TO BE PAID FROM TH	IIS MEETING		\$ 4,201.70

Park/Rec Director	Park Board President
Jodí Mieden	Pat Ellíott
By signing below, I certify I have reviewed	I the bills listed above and approve them for payment:

Financial Activity GL Summary Report

Payments From 03/24/2025 To 04/27/2025

Account Adjustments Programs (PROGRAMS)	ADJUSTMENTS	Paid	Adj	Disc	Tatal
•	ADJUSTMENTS			DISC	Total
Programs (PROGRAMS)		0.00	88.00	0.00	88.00
- 3 (/		0.00	88.00	0.00	88.00
Cash/Checks	Cash	8,604.68	0.00	0.00	8,604.68
CAMPSITES (CAMPING)		550.00	0.00	0.00	550.00
COMMISSION FROM TRIPS (BUS TRI	P COMMISSIONS)	300.00	0.00	0.00	300.00
DIAMOND JO CASINO (BUS TRIPS)		1,750.00	0.00	0.00	1,750.00
Facility (FACILITY)		3,898.00	0.00	0.00	3,898.00
Merchandise (MERCHANDISE)		113.68	0.00	0.00	113.68
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		772.00	0.00	0.00	772.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		209.00	0.00	0.00	209.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		240.00	0.00	0.00	240.00
Team Sports (TEAM SPORTS)		772.00	0.00	0.00	772.00
Credit Card - NA	Credit Card	5,772.50	0.00	0.00	5,772.50
CAMPSITES (CAMPING)		1,400.00	0.00	0.00	1,400.00
Facility (FACILITY)		60.00	0.00	0.00	60.00
Facility (FACILITY)		30.00	0.00	0.00	30.00
Facility (FACILITY)		660.00	0.00	0.00	660.00
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		8.50	0.00	0.00	8.50
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		9.50	0.00	0.00	9.50
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		107.50	0.00	0.00	107.50
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		150.00	0.00	0.00	150.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		220.00	0.00	0.00	220.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		52.00	0.00	0.00	52.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		89.00	0.00	0.00	89.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		2,196.00	0.00	0.00	2,196.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		115.00	0.00	0.00	115.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		395.00	0.00	0.00	395.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		280.00	0.00	0.00	280.00
Credit from Account	Credit from Account	65.00	0.00	0.00	65.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		65.00	0.00	0.00	65.00
Credit to Customer	Credit to Customer	-103.00	0.00	0.00	-103.00
Facility (FACILITY)		-150.00	0.00	0.00	-150.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		-103.00	0.00	0.00	-103.00
Refund (Refund)		150.00	0.00	0.00	150.00
Refund Check	Refund Check	-150.00	0.00	0.00	-150.00
Refund (Refund)		-150.00	0.00	0.00	-150.00
		14,189.18	88.00	0.00	14,277.18

Financial Activity GL Summary Report

Payments From 03/24/2024 To 04/27/2024

	ales Accounts				
Account		Paid	Adj	Disc	Total
Adjustments	ADJUSTMENTS	0.00	0.00	243.00	243.00
Facility (FACILITY)		0.00	0.00	128.00	128.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		0.00	0.00	115.00	115.00
Cash/Checks	Cash	5,545.50	0.00	0.00	5,545.50
CAMPSITES (CAMPING)		70.00	0.00	0.00	70.00
Facility (FACILITY)		3,660.50	0.00	0.00	3,660.50
Merchandise (MERCHANDISE)		75.00	0.00	0.00	75.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		730.00	0.00	0.00	730.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		55.00	0.00	0.00	55.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		280.00	0.00	0.00	280.00
Team Sports (TEAM SPORTS)		675.00	0.00	0.00	675.00
Credit Card - Visa	Credit Card	4,447.50	0.00	0.00	4,447.50
CAMPSITES (CAMPING)		245.00	0.00	0.00	245.00
Facility (FACILITY)		90.00	0.00	0.00	90.00
Facility (FACILITY)		304.00	0.00	0.00	304.00
Facility (FACILITY)		709.00	0.00	0.00	709.00
Facility (FACILITY)		128.00	0.00	0.00	128.00
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		4.50	0.00	0.00	4.50
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		26.00	0.00	0.00	26.00
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		7.00	0.00	0.00	7.00
GOVPAYFEE (GOVPAYFEE)		75.00	0.00	0.00	75.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		147.00	0.00	0.00	147.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		305.00	0.00	0.00	305.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		110.00	0.00	0.00	110.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		17.00	0.00	0.00	17.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		332.00	0.00	0.00	332.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		1,423.00	0.00	0.00	1,423.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		190.00	0.00	0.00	190.00
SWIMMING (SWIMMING)		310.00	0.00	0.00	310.00
Credit from Account	Credit from Account	59.00	0.00	0.00	59.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		55.00	0.00	0.00	55.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		4.00	0.00	0.00	4.00
Credit to Customer	Credit to Customer	-93.00	0.00	0.00	-93.00
Park Shelter Account (SHELTER)		-138.00	0.00	0.00	-138.00
Programs (PROGRAMS)		-10.00	0.00	0.00	-10.00
Refund (Refund)		55.00	0.00	0.00	55.00
Refund Check	Refund Check	-55.00	0.00	0.00	-55.00
Refund (Refund)		-55.00	0.00	0.00	-55.00
·					



Park & Recreation Departme

1050 N. Orange Street, Richland Center, WI 53581 (608)647-8108 ext. 7

Director's Monthly Report

4/28/25

Pool: Wastewater Utility staff rebuilt SP Filtration pump due to a crack/leak, rebuilt cracked floor drains, pulled all pumps, cleaned rust, reconnected and all are running smoothly 2 weeks now. B&G staff power washed bathhouse, creating a safety hazard that will need a SOP written for next season. They installed a sump pit/bucket for the concession lake, SOP will be written and staff trained so the pump won't dry up.

Emailed WPC for final insulation quote but no answer. Will submit two quotes/heater quote to Public Works.

No answer from McGuire yet on future business and fall billing.

Kiwanis inquired about free pool day to coincide with Backpack distribution, or day passes in packs. Council accepted the resolution for \$12,400 Rotary Club donation for the Splash pad sun shade. Looking at rubber pavers as an option underneath.

Ramaker inspected slide, all is up to par and will send certificate and billing in May.

2nd slide/installation quote came in from Splashtacular for \$180,000. Confirmed with Wastewater Superintendent that they would be interested in installing pump/piping if we have spec drawings to go from. Would need Electric utility on board for hookup and we may be able to see it through. Discussing further with Public Works/Administrator.

Parks: Knights of Columbus/Rick Ermilio is continuing fundraising efforts for KP dugouts on #5/#6. RCHS/RCYBS resolution goes to Council May 6^{th} for North Park additions to #1/#2.

Recreation: guide is out to schools and online and classes are filling up quickly. OMHS is full.

Staff: Pool Office and Rec Coaches are filled, and we currently have 15 lifeguards by application.

Placer ai: Reporting showed 165.3k visits by 38.5k visitors to Krouskop Park in 2024. June was busiest at 10k visits between Noon-6pm. Saturday and Tuesday being the busiest days. The average stay is 103 minutes.

APRIL 2025 PARKS MEETING

SENIOR CENTER REPORT BY CHERYL HEFFNER

April has been a very profitable month for the Senior Center. The Diamond Jo Casino trip had 52 passengers at \$35.00 per person with a total amount of \$1,820.00 collected. The bus cost is \$1,325.00 for the day making a profit of \$495.00. Urban Scenic Travel gave the Senior Center \$300.00 for booking people taking the trip to New Orleans. The total profit for the Senior Center was \$795.00 in trip money at this time.

Also, another \$50.00 was deposited for coffee money at the Senior Center.

Currently, there have been some cancellations for the Brewers Game and there are 4 seats available for the trip on July 12th, and 2 rooms available for the New Hampshire and White Mountain trip in September.

Our House will again have a breakfast at the Senior Center on May 22nd at 8:00 a.m., and Senior Solutions will have Bingo on that afternoon at 12:30.

We have gained some new Sheepshead card players on Tuesday morning and some new Pinochle players on Wednesday afternoon. We always have room for more and will teach the games if anyone wants to learn.